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From: Media
To:
Cc: S 2 2 Media
Subject: RE: illegal land clearing - federal approval breach [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 23 November 2017 3:16:45 PM
His22

Draft responses for the ABC.

e The Queensland Government is the primary regulator for land clearing in Queensland.

e The Australian Government’s role in regulating land clearing in Queensland is limited to
regulating instances where land clearing is likely to significantly impact defined matters of
national environmental significance such as listed threatened species or the Great Barrier
Reef.

e Actions which are likely to have a significant impact on matters of national environmental
significance, which may include land clearing proposals, must be referred to the Department
of the Environment and Energy for approval under the EPBC Act.

e The Department monitors compliance with, and detects potential contraventions of, the
EPBC Act by analysing information from sources such as the general public, industry, non-
government organisations, other government agencies, and our compliance monitoring
activity.

e The Department of the Environment and Energy is actively examining certain allegations
regarding land clearing in north Queensland. As such, it would not would not be appropriate
for the Minister to comment.

Cheers

s22

From:S22

Sent: Thursday, 23 November 2017 12:04 PM

To: Media <Media@environment.gov.au>

Cc:S22 @environment.gov.au>; S22
@environment.gov.au>

Subject: FW: illegal land clearing - federal approval breach [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Team

Can | please get some draft responses to these questions ASAP. This is quite urgent from my
point of view.

Cheers

S22

From: George Roberts [mailto:Roberts.George@abc.net.au]
Sent: Thursday, 23 November 2017 11:33 AM

To:S22 @environment.gov.au>
Cc:S22 @environment.gov.au>

Subject: RE: illegal land clearing - federal approval breach
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His22

Here are the questions:

What is the government doing to stop illegal land clearing?

Satellite images and drone footage show clearing has gone ahead on Wombinoo Station,
even though the Federal Government has not given the required approval. What is the

department doing about this?

Given this is the third station in two years suspected of illegal land clearing, are tougher laws,
sanctions or action needed?

Experts say this kind of clearing must stop because koalas get killed and maimed in the
process, which has no regard for animal welfare. What does the Minister think of this?

Thanks S22
Regards,

George

From:S22 @environment.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 22 November 2017 6:12 PM

To: George Roberts <Roberts.George@abc.net.au>

Cc:S22 @environment.gov.au>
Subject: Re: illegal land clearing - federal approval breach

Hi George

Sorry for the delay in coming back to you. Been one of those days.

We can’t really do an interview as the Department is looking into some allegations and it
wouldn’t be appropriate for us to do an interview. But to help you out happy to take
some questions in writing and look at see how we can respond.

Cheers

s22

S22

Office of The Hon. Josh Frydenberg MP

Minister for the Environment and Energy | Federal Member for Kooyong
£S22 @environment.gov.au

T:+612 6277 7920

M: 1822




On 22 Nov 2017, at 10:47 am, George Roberts <Roberts.George@abc.net.au> wrote:

Hello S22

Please could | make a request to interview the Environment Minister about some
alleged illegal land clearing in North Queensland, in breach of federal approval
requirements.

| understand lawyers on behalf of the Wilderness Society have written to the
Minister about the alleged illegal clearing on Wombinoo Station. We also have
footage and pictures of the areas cleared last month.

The Federal Government is yet to make a decision about whether Wombinoo
Station is approved to clear some of this area, despite an environmental
assessment conducted in 2016.

Can we please arrange an interview with the minister?
Regards,

George Roberts

<image001.gif> George Roberts
Journalist, ABC News Queensland
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Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this email and any attachment is confidential and may
contain legally privileged or copyright material. It is intended only for the use of the
addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are not
permitted to disseminate, distribute or copy this email or any attachments. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and
delete this email from your system. The ABC does not represent or warrant that
this transmission is secure or virus free. Before opening any attachment you should
check for viruses. The ABC's liability is limited to resupplying any email and
attachments.



Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this email and any attachment is confidential and may
contain legally privileged or copyright material. It is intended only for the use of the
addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are not permitted to
disseminate, distribute or copy this email or any attachments. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your
system. The ABC does not represent or warrant that this transmission is secure or virus
free. Before opening any attachment you should check for viruses. The ABC's liability is
limited to resupplying any email and attachments.
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Document 2

From: Media

To:

Cc: 82 2 Media

Subject: RE: illegal land clearing - federal approval breach [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 23 November 2017 2:45:33 PM

His22 — apologies for the delay. The response has been drafted but is awaiting sign off from
the AS, who is in a high level meeting we can’t interrupt. I’'m pushing hard.

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

To:S22 environment.gov.au>
Cc:S22 @environment.gov.au>

Subject: RE: illegal land clearing - federal approval breach

HiS22

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
E:822 @environment.gov.au

T:+612 6277 7920

M: 1822

On 22 Nov 2017, at 10:47 am, George Roberts <Roberts.George@abc.net.au> wrote:

Hello S22 ,

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
contain legally privileged or copyright material. It isintended only for the use of the
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
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From:
To: 82 2
Cc: Media
Subject: From the media log - George Roberts via the MO (ABC Radio) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Wednesday, 6 December 2017 11:07:59 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
- *
a0, ng
Lt
a2, Ing
His22 ,

Please find below the media log entry for the response to George Roberts from the ABC:

Medialog: George Roberts via MO

Title

Comments

Media Type
Topic

Date of Enquiry
Media Outlet
ABC Radio
Other
Regional/Community
Specialist Media
TV - Commercial

Question and Response

George Roberts via MO

ABC Radio
Alleged illegal land clearing on Wombinoo Station, North Queensland

23/11/2017

ABC Radio - QLD

His22

Draft responses for the ABC.

¢ The Queensland Government is the primary regulator for land
clearing in Queensland.

* The Australian Government’s role in regulating land clearing in
Queensland is limited to regulating instances where land clearing is
likely to significantly impact defined matters of national
environmental significance such as listed threatened species or the
Great Barrier Reef.

e Actions which are likely to have a significant impact on matters of
national environmental significance, which may include land clearing
proposals, must be referred to the Department of the Environment
and Energy for approval under the EPBC Act.

* The Department monitors compliance with, and detects potential
contraventions of, the EPBC Act by analysing information from
sources such as the general public, industry, non-government
organisations, other government agencies, and our compliance
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<image002.jpg>

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this email and any attachment is
confidential and may contain legally privileged or copyright material.
It is intended only for the use of the addressee(s). If you are not the
intended recipient of this email, you are not permitted to
disseminate, distribute or copy this email or any attachments. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete this email from your system. The ABC does
not represent or warrant that this transmission is secure or virus
free. Before opening any attachment you should check for viruses.
The ABC's liability is limited to resupplying any email and
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
Divisions Environment Standards Division
Responder s22

Divisional Approver(s) Collins. Monica

Regards,

322 Media

ategic Communications
Communications, Innovation and Partnership Branch
Department of the Environment and Energy
P:02 6274822

@environment.gov.au

Note to media: Unless otherwise agreed, the information contained in this email is for
background and is not for attribution.



The Department of the Environment acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their
continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their elders
both past and present.
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From: s22
To: Media
Cc: s22
Subject: RE: Wombinoo [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Wednesday, 6 December 2017 5:50:17 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.jpg
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Yes please, thanks.

From: Media

Sent: Wednesday, 6 December 2017 5:49 PM

To:S22 @environment.gov.au>

Cc:S22 @environment.gov.au>; Media

<Media@environment.gov.au>
Subject: Wombinoo [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

His22

The line area/Monica Collins have said the response is fine. Would you like me to provide this to
George Roberts, ABC?

Regards,

S22 | Media

Media and Strategic Communications
Communications, Innovation and Partnership Branch
Department of the Environment and Energy

P: 02 6274822

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
continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their elders both
past and present.

From:S22

Sent: Wednesday, 6 December 2017 12:26 PM
To: Media <Media@environment.gov.au>
Subject: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

https://docs.google.com/document/d/IWIXVH oUP3CE506Vu3YnGfvl12KS36COC3bFAs_aXleY/edit?
usp=sharing

S22
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Office of The Hon. Josh Frydenberg MP

Minister for the Environment and Energy | Federal Member for Kooyong
E:s22 @environment.gov.au

T:+612 6277 7920

M: 4822
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